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CORRESPONDENCE 


 







From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Kerby Coman; Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: 25902 Petition Corrections Follow up
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:20:26 AM


Hi Kerby:
 
I see what you are talking about now. I’m sorry for any confusion. I do have one follow up question,
and I only ask you because I cannot find an answer on google.


Is Northway Rd and “ORT Road” the same road?
 
Thanks
 


Randi Baker
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350 
Cell: 907.717.3640
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


 


Make sure to include your license number in the subject line of emails
 
ALCOHOL ONLY Deadline Reminders:


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order


to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage at the


establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete


by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning
existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this
communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information
contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.


 
From: Kerby Coman <kerby@hempire-co.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:00 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: Kerby Coman <kerby@greendegree.net>
Subject: Re: 25902 Petition Corrections Follow up
 
Good morning Randi. The maps are from the proposed location of the store. The airport is just on
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one of the maps that is about exactly 5 arial miles from the store. The store is located just a few
hundred feet from Northway Junction. Please see in the attachment
 
On Tue, Jan 12, 2021, 11:18 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Good morning Kerby:
 
Thanks for the maps on the retail store petition. From what I can see, those maps are from the
airport. I know in the letter I asked for a map from the post office, and usually I would need that,
but since you obtained signatures from the 5 miles around the store, I need maps for that
location. The narrative shouldn’t change, and I’m sorry for asking for the wrong area. I’m trying to
get as many signatures that I can OK’ed and to do that I need the map around your location.
 
Also, When I google maps 1264.1 Alaska Highway, it shows that your location is over 30 miles
from the Northway junction. Both of your maps in the MJ-12 and the MJ-02 show that the
location is very close to the northway junction. Can you please clarify the location for us?
 
Thanks,
 


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


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in


order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage


at the establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed


complete by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance
concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance
provided in this communication.
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
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From: Kerby Coman
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: 25902 Petition Corrections Follow up
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 2:13:52 PM


Yes mam. ORT road is what the locals call it.


On Thu, Jan 14, 2021 at 10:20 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Hi Kerby:


 


I see what you are talking about now. I’m sorry for any confusion. I do have one follow up
question, and I only ask you because I cannot find an answer on google.


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
order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage at
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the establishment per AS 04.11.540.
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


 


Good morning Randi. The maps are from the proposed location of the store. The airport is
just on one of the maps that is about exactly 5 arial miles from the store. The store is located
just a few hundred feet from Northway Junction. Please see in the attachment


 


On Tue, Jan 12, 2021, 11:18 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Good morning Kerby:


 


Thanks for the maps on the retail store petition. From what I can see, those maps are from
the airport. I know in the letter I asked for a map from the post office, and usually I would
need that, but since you obtained signatures from the 5 miles around the store, I need
maps for that location. The narrative shouldn’t change, and I’m sorry for asking for the
wrong area. I’m trying to get as many signatures that I can OK’ed and to do that I need
the map around your location.


 


Also, When I google maps 1264.1 Alaska Highway, it shows that your location is over 30
miles from the Northway junction. Both of your maps in the MJ-12 and the MJ-02 show
that the location is very close to the northway junction. Can you please clarify the location
for us?


 


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
order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or
storage at the establishment per AS 04.11.540.
 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed
complete by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 


Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance
concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any
guidance provided in this communication.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any
information contained in this communication.


The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended
recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
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From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: Dani Snider; cityclerk@fairbanks.us; kmajor@fnsb.us; jill.dolan@fnsb.gov
Cc: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored)
Subject: 26251 Goodsince LLC Complete New Retail Marijuana License Application
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:46:00 AM
Attachments: 26251 LGB Notice FNSB and CoFbx 011421.pdf


Dear local government officials,


 


Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct all
correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov.  


 


The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the State of
Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.


 


You will receive an email that looks like this:


 


Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a page
similar to this:
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Department of Commerce, Community, 



and Economic Development 
 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



January 14, 2021 
 
City of Fairbanks 
Attn:  Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
VIA Email:  dsnider@fairbanks.us; cityclerk@fairbanks.us; 
 
Fairbanks North Star Borough 
Attn: Borough Clerk 
Via Email:  kmajor@fnsb.us; jill.dolan@fnsb.gov 
 
 
 



 
 



☒ New Application                ☐ New Onsite Consumption Endorsement Application (Retail Only) 
AMCO has received a complete application for a marijuana establishment within your jurisdiction.  This 
notice is required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2).  Application documents will be sent to you separately via 
ZendTo. 



To protest the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director and 
the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of the 
date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. If the protest is 
a “conditional protest” as defined in 3 AAC 306.060(d)(2) and the application otherwise meets all the 
criteria set forth by the regulations, the Marijuana Control Board may approve the license, but require 
the applicant to show to the board’s satisfaction that the requirements of the local government have 
been met before the director issues the license.  
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
new license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or 
election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests an 
application on the grounds that the proposed licensed premises are located in a place within the local 
government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana establishment, unless the local 
government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 
This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our April 2-3, 2020 meeting. 
  
Sincerely, 
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Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
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Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would type
“1200” into the field that says “type the text”.


Your Files should appear:


 


 


Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.


 







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


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order to avoid


expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage at the establishment per AS


04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete by an


AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing
statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If
you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this
communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Kerby Coman
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 25902- follow up ?
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 6:57:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Kerby:
 


I’m coming across an issue when it comes to the location of your store. The coordinates you gave us are 63.011936, -141.481320. As you can see below, when I
plug that in, the green dot is not on the highway(or right off the highway as your maps show), and is quite a ways down the road from the Northway Junction.
Please correct that, so everything is perfect for the MCB. I am still verifying addresses on the petition. Sorry it’s taking so long, and that I’m asking for another
minor correction; but I know how picky the Board is about these, so they have to be exact or the Board will kick it back at the meeting and I know that you nor I
want that to happen.
 
I can roll back the online app if you need me to.
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                
 


 
PS- I got your PFD stuff for 2021, you’re good.
 
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


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service,


manufacture, and/or storage at the establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that
may have changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all
copies from your computer.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Kerby Coman
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: 25902- follow up ?
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:44:47 AM


LOL- Thanks Kerby!
 
I’ll get working on deeming this complete for you. I’m sure you know it’s a process that takes literally hours, so it will probably deemed on Monday morning. 
Also, I have to write the memos for board consideration, which have to be detailed and will take a while as well.


if you haven’t heard from me by Monday at noon- call me.
 
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


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture,


and/or storage at the establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have
changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your
computer.


 
From: Kerby Coman <kerby@hempire-co.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:02 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: 25902- follow up ?
 
All done.
You are amazing Randi
Thank you
 
On Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 8:00 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Howdy Kerby:
 
Done. Once this is updated, just email me and I’ll get you deemed complete and on the March agenda! 
 
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
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may
have changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from
your computer.


 
From: Kerby Coman <kerby@hempire-co.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:47 PM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: 25902- follow up ?
 
Could you please roll back the app. I dont know how that happened as i copy and pasted directly from google maps the exact location of the building.
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Thank you
 
On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 6:57 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Hi Kerby:
 


I’m coming across an issue when it comes to the location of your store. The coordinates you gave us are 63.011936, -141.481320. As you can see below, when I plug
that in, the green dot is not on the highway(or right off the highway as your maps show), and is quite a ways down the road from the Northway Junction.
Please correct that, so everything is perfect for the MCB. I am still verifying addresses on the petition. Sorry it’s taking so long, and that I’m asking for another minor
correction; but I know how picky the Board is about these, so they have to be exact or the Board will kick it back at the meeting and I know that you nor I want that
to happen.
 
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
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies
from your computer.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Kerby Coman
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Petition Spreadsheet 25902 for Kerby
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:08:04 AM
Attachments: Petition Spreadsheet need more.xlsx


Here it is. The ones I couldn’t accept are in blue and red.
 
Let me know if you need anything.
 
--Randi
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Sheet1


			Printed Name			Signature?			Birthdate			Physical address			City			Date Signed			Understand Petition?			Valid?			Page			Comments


			Kenny Felix			Yes			11/22/73			Mile 3 Northway Road			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y			1


			Corbin Teasdale			Yes			5/30/96			Mile 4.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Teddy Northdale			Yes			5/10/78			1262 AK Highway			Northway			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Melissa Isaac			Yes			2/16/81			1262 AK Highway			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Carla Demit			Yes			10/22/70			1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Gerald???			Yes			2/25/99			Mile 5 Northway Road			Northway			7/4/20			Y			N


			Keith or Kelly ???			Yes			5/1/56			Mile 5 OST (illegible)			Northway			7/4/20			Y			N


			Darrell David			Yes			4/23/53			Mile 4.5 ORT Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Lila Glazier			Yes			7/29/80			Mile 1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Violet Vandenberg			Yes			4/6/49			Mile 1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Avery Dillard			Yes			3/10/62			Mile 1261 AK Highway			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Carolyn Dillard			Yes			7/4/65			Mile 1261 AK Highway			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Vicky Nollner			Yes			6/9/44			Mile 4 Northway Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Terry Albert			Yes			10/7/57			Mile 5 Northway Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			y


			Harold Gene			Yes			9/4/72			4.5 Northway Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			y


			Darlene Albert			Yes			10/11/66			5 Northway Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			y


			Verda Paul			Yes			1/6/46			0.1 Northway Road			ORT			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Brandon Teasdale			Yes			2/16/94			Mile 6.6 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			y


			Shanice Albert			Yes			6/19/93			Mile 6.6 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			y


			Kyle Stevens			Yes			4/4/85			Mile 6.6 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			y


			Pamela Albert			Yes			NONE			4.8 Mile 			Northway			7/1/20			Y			N


			William L. Albert			N			4/23/55			4.8 Mile 			Northway			7/1/20			Y			N


			Illegible			Yes			4/18/58			4.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			N


			Mary A. Albert			Yes			2/2/48			4.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			Y


			Chad Albert			Yes			9/17/91			453 Northway			Northway			7/1/20			Y			N


			Dena Paul			Yes			9/6/89			433 Northway			Northway			7/1/20			Y			Y


			Amber Demit			Yes			11/9/89			4.8 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			Y


			Ryanne Albert			Yes			9/12/97			4.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/1/20			Y			y


			Gerald Albert			Yes			6/18/61			Mile 5 Northway Road			Northway			7/2/20			Y			y


			Howard Sam			Yes			9/4/62			5.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/3/20			Y			y


			Shayla Sam			Yes			10/25/93			7 Mile Northway Road			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Tim Glazier			Yes			7/18/57			Mile 1266.3 AK Highway			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Shane Sam			Yes			3/19/71			1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Tyler Demit			Yes			10/5/92			1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Ethan Demit			Yes			7/20/96			1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/3/20			Y			Y


			Francis Carbin			Yes			8/1/65			Mile 1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			y


			Clorissa ???			Yes			3/4/08			Mile 6 ORT Road			Northway			7/5/20			Y			N


			Bernard Hildebrand			Yes			7/6/20			1265 AK Highway			Northway			7/6/20			Y			N


			Dennis Volkheimer			Yes			2/14/70			1265 AK Highway			Northway			7/6/20			Y			Y


			Diane Malcom			Yes			4/22/75			1262.5 AK highway			Northway			7/6/20			Y			Y


			Kiana Volkheimer			Yes			3/20/98			5.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/6/20			Y			y


			Mitchell Frank			Yes			11/4/60			Mile 2 Northway Road			Northway			7/10/20			Y			Y


			Shelly Albert			Yes			12/1/74			4.5 Mi ORT Road			Northway			7/4/20			Y			Y


			Illegible Albert			Yes			2/3/83			4.5 Mil Northway Road			Northway			7/4/20			Y			N


			Joyce Albert			Yes			2/2/56			Mile 5 Nulay Road			Northway			7/5/20			Y			N


			Sharon Jimmie			Yes			11/4/72			1263 AK highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			Cryastalena Sam			Yes			1/10/80			1263 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			Rowena Sam			Yes			5/28/64			Mile 6 ORT Road			Northway			7/5/20			Y			y


			Shannon Baker			Yes			11/1/97			Mile 6 ORT Road			Northway			7/5/20			Y			y


			Kelly Frank			Yes			8/14/55			1.5 Northway Road			Northway			7/5/20			 			Y


			Jane Fix			Yes			1/13/41			MIle 1265 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			Howard Fix			Yes			2/21/39			MIle 1265 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			Dorthey Collard			Yes			1/19/47			Mile 1266.3 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			James Collard			Yes			5/16/45			Mile 1266.3 AK Highway			Northway			7/5/20			Y			Y


			Duane Anderson			Yes			8/20/53			MP 1266.3 AK Highway			Northway			7/8/20			Y			Y





																					Total Signatures			55


																					Total Acceptable Signatures			45


																					Unacceptable Signatures			10


																					Number of Residents 			70












































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																					TOTAL Valid 			45


																					TOTAL Invalid			10


																					Highlighted in Yellow			0





																					44 total signatures 


																					399 out of 939 equals 42.49





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																					TOTAL Y			45


																					TOTAL N			10


																					Hihglighted in Yellow			723


																					Blanks (-)			0


																								68.70%
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: decfsspermit (DEC sponsored); Davison, Jessica D (DEC); Nakano, Lloyd M (DPS); Bowden, Pam A (DPS); Fisher, Timothy W (DPS)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 25902 Ti"oh Suu New Retail Marijuana Application Notice
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:17:17 AM
Attachments: 25902 New DEC & Fire Notice Memo.pdf


Dear DEC & Fire Marshal officials,


 


Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct all correspondence to
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.  


 


The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the State of Alaska Drop Box called
ZendTo.


 


You will receive an email that looks like this:


 


 


 


Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a page similar to this:
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



February 3, 2021



Department of Environmental Conservation-Food Safety 
Attn: Permitting Division 
VIA email: DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov 



Jessica.davison@alaska.gov 



State Fire Marshal 
Attn:  Lloyd Nakano, Lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov 



Pam Bowden, pam.bowden@alaska.gov  
Timothy Fisher, timothy.fisher@alaska.gov 



3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) 
require that an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each 
applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government 
in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located.   



This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 



REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC 
 Fire Marshal



DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________ 



 Compliant  Non-compliant



COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
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Last Name 
Date 
Page 2 
 
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









 


Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would type “1200” into the field that says
“type the text”.


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


2/28/21 at 11:59PM – deadline for 2021/2022 renewal applications and all fees to be emailed/postmarked/dropped off in order to avoid expiration of the liquor license and


mandatory cessation of alcohol sale, service, manufacture, and/or storage at the establishment per AS 04.11.540.


 3/12/21 at 11:59PM – new, transfer, 2021/2022 renewal applications and all required corrections must be deemed complete by an AMCO Examiner to be considered for


next ABC meeting scheduled for March 30, 2021. 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other
unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain
Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing,
or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Kerby Coman
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: 25902 Ti"Oh Suu Application completion notice
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:19:06 AM
Attachments: 25902 New Applicant Notice.pdf


Hello,


Thank you for your corrections. Attached is correspondence regarding your marijuana
establishment application. Please direct all correspondence to
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.


Thank you,
 


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


 



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:kerby@hempire-co.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov






Department of Commerce, 
Community, 



and Economic Development 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 



550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 



Main: 907.269.0350 
February 3, 2021



Kerby’s Corporation 
DBA: Ti’Oh Suu by Green Degree 
Via email: kerby@greendegree.net 



Re: Application Status for License #25902 



Dear Applicant:  



AMCO has received your application for a retail marijuana store. Our staff has reviewed your application 
after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents appear to be in order, and 
it has been determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 306.025(d). 



Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your community 
council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, and to any 
non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days to 
protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 



If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, site 
plan review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you should 
continue to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed. We must also wait 
for the criminal history check for each individual licensee based on your fingerprint card(s). Your 
application status in the application database will be changed to “Complete” today.   



Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, your 
license will not be finally issued and ready to operate until all necessary approvals are received and a 
preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  



Your application will be scheduled for the March 31- April 1, 2021 board meeting for Marijuana Control 
Board consideration. The meeting agenda gets posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. 
Your appearance at the meeting, via Zoom or telephonic, is mandatory.  



The Zoom Meeting information is on the homepage of our website under MCB Board Meeting here: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/.  



Please feel free to contact us through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any 
questions.  



Sincerely, 
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Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director, 907-269-0350 

















Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 


550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM


This is an application for a Retail Marijuana Facility in NO LGB for Kerbys Corporation, by Tl'oh Suu by 
Green Degree


Date Application Initiated: 06/20/2020 


Objection Period Ends: 3/5//2021


Date Under Review Queue: 08/31/2020


Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 01/08/21; 1/21/21; 1/22/21


Date Final Corrections Submitted: 2/3/21


Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 2/3/21


Local Government Response/Date: No LGB
Due to lack of Local Governing Body within 50 miles of this facility, the licensee completed a petition in 
compliance with 3 AAC 306.030. There are 70 residents within the 5-mile radius of the potential licensed 
premises. 60 residents signed the petition and marked the box indicating they approved of the new Retail 
Marijuana Facility. 51 of those signatures were acceptable, with a total approval percentage of 72.40% 
which exceeds the regulatory requirement of two-thirds (66%).


DEC Response/Date:  2/10/21 Compliant


Fire Marshal Response/Date: 3/1/21 Compliant


Background check status: passed in 2020


Objection(s) Received/Date: 


Other Public Comments Received: 


Staff Questions/Issues for Board: 
Public Notice- In lieu of the standard public notice, the licensee mailed the public notice to each resident 
of Northway, Alaska, which is the closest town to the facility. 


See Attachment: Public Notice for MCB review.







 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


 


550 W. 7th Ave Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 


Main: 907.269-0350 
Commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 


 
 
 
April 21st, 2021 
 
Marijuana Control Board 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK  99501 
 
The information below is as of 10 April 2021.  It includes taxes due for tax periods 2017 through 
2021.   
 
Coman Farming has no outstanding balances on its marijuana tax account.  Coman Farming 
owes a total of $1,644.28.  Of that amount $1,392.80 are penalties and $251.48 is interest.  This 
corporate income taxes are for 2018. 
 
HNP, Inc. has no outstanding balances on its marijuana and corporate income tax accounts. 
 
HMP, Inc. has an outstanding balance on its marijuana tax account for October and November 
2020 which totals $84,425.64.  Of that, $65,343.63 is for tax, $17,751.82 is for penalties and 
$1,330.19 is interest.  For 2028 and 2019, HMP, Inc. has an outstanding balance on its corporate 
income tax of $170,314.11.  Of amount is $116,879.24 for tax, $43,235.29 for penalties, 
$10,199.58 for interest.  HMP, Inc. has not filed a 2017 corporate income tax return for 2017.   
 
HMP, Inc. entered into an informal payment agreement with the Department of Revenue on 4 
January 2021 for the balances outlined above.  Under the agreement, HMP, Inc. must make a 
minimum payment of $15,143.17 by the 15th day of each month (twelve months total), with the 
first payment due 15 January 2021. HMP, Inc. has made the monthly payments due to date.   
 
HMP, Inc. has an outstanding balance of $54,497.56.  Of this $51,088.22 is for tax, $5,108.82 is 
for penalties, $300.52 interest on its marijuana tax account for January 2021.  HMP, Inc. also has 
an outstanding balance of $37,161.77.  Of this $35,351.57 is tax, $1,767.58 penalties, and $42.62 
interest on its marijuana tax account for February 2021.  Neither of these balances are included 
in the payment plan.  The January 2021 balance was due before the March 2021 meeting. 
 
At the time of the March 2021 Marijuana Control Board meeting, Coman Farming and HMP Inc. 
are not current with their taxes.   
 
On 4-9-21 Kerby Coman surrendered license #12022, HMP, Inc., dba:  Green Degree, to the 
AMCO Enforcement Office.  An inspection has yet to be scheduled.   
 







 


 


Kerby Coman did make his scheduled tax payment for April 15th.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
Joe R. Hamilton  
Investigator 
 
Cc:  James Hoelscher, Enforcement Supervisor 
       Glen Klinkhart, AMCO Director 
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 












NOTIFICATIONS 
 







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



mailto:kerby@greendegree.net

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/

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



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:Jessica.davison@alaska.gov

mailto:Lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov

mailto:pam.bowden@alaska.gov

mailto:timothy.fisher@alaska.gov





 
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








Board 
Consideration 
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From: Kerby Coman
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: 25902 TI"Oh Suu by Green Degree Incomplete New Application
Date: Saturday, January 9, 2021 6:28:59 PM
Attachments: Scan.pdf


Here are all the requested corrections.
We never took pictures of the envelopes with public notices that
got sent out. 
I asked if "photocopies of the postmarked envelopes would work
for proof"
i was told "I can’t say definitively that photocopies of the
postmarked envelopes would work without looking at them"
So this did not take place. Instead I got a list of all the addresses
we sent a notice to and provided a stamped receipt from the post
office as proof. 
I also had a couple of the Village Council members help me with
this process who are mentioned in attached letter


On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 10:07 AM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Good Morning:
 
Your application has been reviewed, attached is correspondence regarding corrections,
additional documents, and/or resubmittals that must be addressed in full before the
application can be deemed complete.
 
Please understand that there is a high possibility of more corrections after these. I must have
appropriate time to review the corrections and give you time to get more corrections if
needed. Please understand that the quality of your corrections directly correlate to my ability
to get you on the next agenda.


Please make sure to read the entire notice, and make each correction requested.
 
If the submitted corrections for your application are inadequate to deem your application
complete, or your application is still incomplete after ninety (90) days from the date of this
notice, your application will be returned to you in accordance with 3 AAC 306.025(e)(1)
and 3 AAC 306.025(f). Should you wish to continue pursuing licensure, it would be
necessary to file a new application and pay new fees.
 
Ninety-day Due Date: April 8, 2021


Let us know if you require copies of any submitted documents, and feel free to email if you
need clarification on any items in the Incomplete Notice. Correspondence should be sent to
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
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AMCO Received 01/11/21 RB
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